

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 11:45 AM
To: 'Pardo, Steven'
Subject: RE: Flint participation in the KWA

Still under review...a decision is likely soon.

From: Pardo, Steven [mailto:SPardo@detroitnews.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 11:42 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Flint participation in the KWA

Terry;

Can you give me an update/status of the Treasurer's take on Flint's participation in the Karegnondi Water Authority. Is that still "under review" and is a decision or ruling expected to be made soon?

Thanks.

Steve Pardo
Reporter
The Detroit News
(313) 222-2112
cell: [REDACTED]

You can now find us at <http://detroitnews.com>, the home of Michigan's latest breaking news, sports, business, features and commentary. Our email addresses have changed, as well. Please update my email address in your contacts to reflect the @detroitnews.com.

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 3:17 PM
To: 'Adams, Dominic'
Subject: RE: possibility of Flint joining Karegnondi Water Authority

Not for attribution to me:

Likely this week but nothing is set in stone.

From: Adams, Dominic [mailto:DADAMS5@mlive.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 2:57 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: possibility of Flint joining Karegnondi Water Authority

Terry:
Not being smart, but when does forthcoming soon mean? Today? This week?

Thanks,

Dominic Adams | The Flint Journal | dadams5@mlive.com | 810-241-8803 | www.twitter.com/dominicadams | www.facebook.com/dominic.adams.1865

On Apr 10, 2013, at 2:16 PM, "Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)" <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

The issue is still being reviewed. A decision will be forthcoming soon.

From: Adams, Dominic [mailto:DADAMS5@mlive.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 12:23 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: possibility of Flint joining Karegnondi Water Authority

Terry:

Dominic Adams with MLive-Flint Journal here. I would like to know what the decision from treasury about Flint joining the Karegnondi Water Authority. Emergency Manager Ed Kurtz supports the measure, so what's the state's ruling? I am working on deadline so if you could let me know as soon as possible, I would really appreciate it.

Thanks,

Dominic Adams | police reporter | [The Flint Journal](http://TheFlintJournal.com) | 810-241-8803 | dadams5@mlive.com | [On Twitter](#) | [On Facebook](#)